From: Bbosa, Rashid - E&E [mailto:Rashid.Bbosa@Oxfordshire.gov.uk] 
Sent: 01 December 2016 13:20
To: Bob Neville
Subject: RE: 16/02030/F - The Pheasant Pluckers Inn Burdrop Banbury 

Hi Bob,

Thanks for clarifying the location of the building. May I equally clarify that part of my assessment was based on a site visit, for which I observed a single vehicle parked on Hawkes Lane, to the west of the site, and about 3-4 fronting the dwellings across the green space north of the site. Although I should point out that my visit was outside of the local network peak times. Desk study shows that all this area around the green is highway verges for which in a rural setting occasional parking is not restricted.

I hope you find this helpful.

Kind regards,

Rashid.

Rashid Bbosa
Transport Engineer – Transport Development Control

Cherwell and West Localities Team – Oxfordshire County Council

County Hall

New Road

Oxford OX1 1ND
Mobile: 07917 53 4264

From: Bob Neville [mailto:Bob.Neville@cherwell-dc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 01 December 2016 10:41
To: Bbosa, Rashid - E&E
Subject: FW: 16/02030/F - The Pheasant Pluckers Inn Burdrop Banbury 

Rashid

Further to my email below, have you any further comments to make on this one? As I am currently preparing my report for this application, which is due tomorrow.

Regards

Bob Neville MSc
Senior Planning Officer 

Development Management

Cherwell District Council
Ext: 1875 
Direct Dial: 01295 221875 
Mailto:robert.neville@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Details of applications are available to view through the Council’s Online Planning Service at http://www.publicaccess.cherwell.gov.uk/online-applications
Instructions on how to use the Public Access service to view, comment on and keep track of applications can be found at http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/viewplanningapp
From: Bob Neville 
Sent: 25 November 2016 08:41
To: 'Bbosa, Rashid - E&E'
Subject: RE: 16/02030/F - The Pheasant Pluckers Inn Burdrop Banbury 

Hi Rashid

Just to confirm the proposed building is predominantly to be located within the existing car park; part of it would be on an existing fenced off garden area and part within the car park. 

I would have concerns with regard to the suitability of the surrounding roads for over-spill on-street; could you confirm whether your assessment is based on a desk study or site visit so that I am clear when responding to the objections that I have received in this respect.

Regards

Bob Neville MSc
Senior Planning Officer 

Development Management

Cherwell District Council
Ext: 1875 
Direct Dial: 01295 221875 
Mailto:robert.neville@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Details of applications are available to view through the Council’s Online Planning Service at http://www.publicaccess.cherwell.gov.uk/online-applications
Instructions on how to use the Public Access service to view, comment on and keep track of applications can be found at http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/viewplanningapp
